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Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 3:53 PM
To: Kevin Madson; Seilheimer, Trenna; Trask (Cota), Jennine
Subject: RE: 3M Wausau Update Meeting

Trenna, 
 
Updates to the cap maintenance plan for the 3M Wausau Downtown Parking Lot site, BRRTS# 02-37-000273, can be 
submitted using DNR Form 4400-237. I understand the modification request will only include clarification of the cap 
boundaries and hence no fee is required for this submittal. Please reach out with additional questions if they arise. 
 
Thanks, 
Matt  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Matt Thompson 
Office: 715-492-2304 
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Kevin Madson <kmadson@mmm.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 10:00 AM 
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Mark Meurette <mmeurette@mmm.com>; Joshua Schmidt <jschmidt2@mmm.com>; Trevor Crawford 
<tccrawford@mmm.com>; Seilheimer, Trenna <trenna.seilheimer@arcadis.com>; Trask (Cota), Jennine 
<jennine.trask@arcadis.com> 
Subject: RE: 3M Wausau Update Meeting 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi Matt, as requested, here is the agenda for the meeting later this afternoon.  
 

I. CN Lots (Kevin Madson and Arcadis) – 15 mins 
a) Walk through Revised Work Plan (to be shared at and submitted after the meeting) 

 
II. Planned Engineering Projects (Trevor Crawford) – 15 mins 

a) Overview of projects 
i. Fence Relocation  

ii. Drainage Project  
b) Collect WDNR feedback on these projects and clarify roles, responsibilities, and expectations  

 
III. Former Downtown South Parking Lot (Kevin Madson and Arcadis) – 15 mins 

a) Review and clarify scope of boundaries for cap maintenance plan (dated March 15, 2006) 
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Thanks, 
Kevin 

 

 
 
Kevin Madson | Senior Environmental Engineer  
3M Environment, Health, Safety and Product Stewardship 
Office: 651 381 2583 | Mobile: 248 310 2134 
 

From: Kevin Madson  
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 9:08 AM 
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Mark Meurette <mmeurette@mmm.com>; Joshua Schmidt <jschmidt2@mmm.com>; Seilheimer, Trenna 
<trenna.seilheimer@arcadis.com>; Trask (Cota), Jennine <jennine.trask@arcadis.com> 
Subject: RE: 3M Wausau Update Meeting 
 
Thanks Matt. I setup the meeting for the date and time below. Yes, I can share an agenda next week. Thanks! 

 

 
 
Kevin Madson | Senior Environmental Engineer  
3M Environment, Health, Safety and Product Stewardship 
Office: 651 381 2583 | Mobile: 248 310 2134 
 

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 8:57 AM 
To: Kevin Madson <kmadson@mmm.com> 
Cc: Mark Meurette <mmeurette@mmm.com>; Joshua Schmidt <jschmidt2@mmm.com>; Seilheimer, Trenna 
<trenna.seilheimer@arcadis.com>; Trask (Cota), Jennine <jennine.trask@arcadis.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 3M Wausau Update Meeting 
 
Kevin, 
 
Tuesday, September 7th at 2:30pm works for me. Could you share a proposed agenda prior to the meeting?  
 
Thanks, 
Matt 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Matt Thompson 
Office: 715-492-2304 
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Kevin Madson <kmadson@mmm.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 1:59 PM 
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To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Mark Meurette <mmeurette@mmm.com>; Joshua Schmidt <jschmidt2@mmm.com>; Seilheimer, Trenna 
<trenna.seilheimer@arcadis.com>; Trask (Cota), Jennine <jennine.trask@arcadis.com> 
Subject: 3M Wausau Update Meeting 
 
Hi Matt, 
 
Are you available the week of September 6 to review the revised work plan and other items related to the CN Lots?  
 
Some days and times we are available are: 
 
Tuesday September 7 1:30-4:30PM  
Wednesday September 8 2:30-3, 3:30-4:30PM 
Thursday September 9 10-11AM 
 
Thanks, 
Kevin  

 

 
 
Kevin Madson | Senior Environmental Engineer  
3M Environment, Health, Safety and Product Stewardship 
Office: 651 381 2583 | Mobile: 248 310 2134 
 


